Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/joebryan-975308205 (LinkedIn)

Joe Bryan

Chief Sustainability Officer & Senior Advisor to the Secretary, United States Department of Defense Hyattsville, Maryland, United States

Summary

Senior executive with experience managing people and issues in large, complex organizations. Deep knowledge of legal, policy, and market challenges impacting the adoption of clean energy technologies. Track record for implementing innovative policy and business approaches to create opportunities in the public and private sectors.

Experience

United States Department of Defense Chief Sustainability Officer & Senior Advisor to the Secretary January 2021 - Present (2 years 8 months)

Muswell Orange, LLC Principal March 2017 - January 2021 (3 years 11 months)

United States Department of the Navy Deputy Assistant Secretary for Energy November 2014 - January 2017 (2 years 3 months)

U.S. Senate Armed Services Committee Professional Staff Member, Investigations Team Lead February 2007 - October 2014 (7 years 9 months)

U.S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Professional Staff Member May 2005 - January 2007 (1 year 9 months)

Senator Carl Levin Legislative Assistant/Professional Staff, Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations June 2001 - April 2005 (3 years 11 months) Congressman John Lewis, United States House of Representatives Legislative Assistant June 1999 - August 2000 (1 year 3 months)

Energy and Development Research Center, Cape Town, South Africa Parliamentary Coordinator December 1997 – February 1999 December 1997 - February 1999 (1 year 3 months)

Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) Policy Analyst May 1996 - November 1997 (1 year 7 months)

Education

University of Delaware Master of Arts - MA, Center for Energy and Environmental Policy · (January 1993 - May 1994)

Fordham University Bachelor of Arts - BA · (August 1987 - May 1991)